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KUMAR Shailendra

From: kelley@chiaarul.com
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 12:00 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE INSPECTION OF FBT 9568R (KC/B)
Attachments: pre inspect notice FBT 9568R (bikes and tea) axa.pdf

Categories: Shailendra

Dear Sir, 
 
Enclosed our letter of even date for your attention. 
 
Regards, 
Ms Kelley Choong (Legal Secretary) 
M/s Chia S Arul LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road  
#03-09 Manhattan House 
Singapore 169876 
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183 

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the 
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, 
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet 
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of 
this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission. 

 


